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R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD /OIC-CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Public Secondary School Heads
All Others Concgrned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent TJ

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 43, s. 2023
RE: DIVISION TRAINING ON IMPROVING PEDAGOGICAL SKILLS
OF SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL (SHS) TEACHERS IN TEACHING SCIENCE
AND MATHEMATICS SUBJECTS

DATE: August 7, 2023

1. In connection with the Conduct of Division Training on Improving
Pedagogical Skills of Senior High School (SHS) Teachers Teaching Science and
Mathematics Subjects at the SDO Conference Hall, Malusak Boac, Marinduque for SHS
Science teacher- participants and Marinduque National High School Library for SHS
Mathematics teachers-participants, this Division through the Curriculum
Implementation Division (CID), would like to announce the change of schedule from
August 9-11,2023 to September 1-3, 2023

2 All other provisions stated in Division Memorandum No. 43, s 2023 are still
in effect.
3. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum are
desired.
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